## **Syed Aamir Feroze**

Manager Allied Services & Support

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-8350161-2

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Aamir Feroze is working as Manager Allied Services & Support in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Aamir Feroze has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

FCCL,

MBA in Marketing Preston University , Pakistan	- 1998
BA in Arts University of Peshawar , Pakistan	- 1993
Experience	
Manager Allied Services & Support University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Manager Allied Services & Support University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2020
Manager Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Project Manager University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2018
AFV-TP LDR	- Present
Recce Tp Ldr	- Present
Sqn 2IC	- Present
Mgr Mktng DESTO ,	2014 - 2015
Dir Liasion WCP ,	2002 - 2014
Asst Manager (Mkt)	1998 - 2001